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From:  < >
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 12:28 pm
To: Consult
Subject: Fwd: Pharmac consultation: proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on

prescribing and dispensing of Class B controlled drugs

Hi,  
 
I'd like to add, as someone who's prescribed methylphenidate, that shifting to 3 monthly scripts with monthly 
dispensing will save a lot of money for many patients. 
 
Some GP's I've been charged between $10-$40 per month to have the script created/repeated, so having this shit to 
1 script per 3 months will reduce my GP fees by two thirds. 
 
 
Cheers, 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Te Pātaka Whaioranga - Pharmac <consult@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Date: Mon, 28 Nov 2022 at 08:59 
Subject: Pharmac consultation: proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on prescribing and dispensing of 
Class B controlled drugs 
To: < > 
 

 

View this email in your browser  
   

 

 

 

  

 

Pharmac consultation: proposal to amend 

Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on prescribing 

and dispensing of Class B controlled drugs 

Kia ora 

 

Please follow this link to the Pharmac Consultation regarding proposed changes to 

the Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on prescribing and dispensing of Class B 
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controlled drugs. 

 

Pharmac welcomes feedback on this proposal. 

 

To provide feedback, please email consult@pharmac.govt.nz by 5pm on Friday 9 

December 2022. 

 

Please circulate this email to others who may be interested.  

 

Ngā mihi, 

 

Belinda Ray-Johnson | Schedule Development Manager 

_______________________________________________________________ 

Pharmac | Te Pātaka Whaioranga | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, 

Wellington | P: 0800 660 050 | www.pharmac.govt.nz 

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 

 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.  

 

Find out more about Pharmac's copyright  
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 5:55 pm
To: Consult
Subject: Proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on prescribing and dispensing of

Class B controlled drugs - Response

Dear Pharmac 
 
I am writing in support of your proposal to amend the PSR rules on the prescribing and dispensing 
of Class B controlled drugs. 
 

In this instance, I am writing, not as a service provider to Pharmac, but has as a consumer representative.  
 
I am/have been the main care giver of 

. 
 

 been on other unit-dose packaged medicines prescribed in three monthly lots, and sent to us 
monthly.  This works beautifully. Requires little intervention by myself, the pharmacy and the doctor.  
 
Managing the morphine however is time-consuming and difficult. The pharmacy needs to constantly ring me and 
ask me to ring the doctors and get another morphine script, I have diarised the days I need to ring and get supplies 
for the Xmas shut period.  
As an former pharmaceutical wholesaler and , I need to be on my game 
to make sure it all works smoothly! I really fear for families who do not have my experience in this area. 
The extra work for me, the pharmacy, the practice nurse and the GP is just staggering. 
 
Reconcile it! Lets get the morphine delivered with everything else – please.  
 

 is totally reliant on this morphine to control the misery of end-stage heart failure and the resultant 
shortness of breath. He worries that the morphine delivery will be late or will not come. It is an added stress he does 
not need.  
I don’t need another thing on my to-do list  ͧͪͩͨ 
 
Many thanks for your consideration.  
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From: Kent Duston < >
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 4:38 pm
To: Consult
Subject: Submission on the proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on

prescribing and dispensing of Class B controlled drugs
Attachments: Aroreretini Aotearoa - Submission on changes to Schedule rules on Class B

drugs.pdf

Kia ora, 
 
Our submission on the proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on prescribing and dispensing of Class B 
controlled drugs is attached. 
 
Ngā mihi, 
 
  
Kent Duston 
Co-convener 
  
e: 
m: 
w: www.aroreretini.nz 
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From: Lucy King < >
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 1:46 pm
To: Consult
Cc: Trevor Simpson
Subject: Pharmac Consultation on Controlled meds closes 5pm 21st Dec 2022
Attachments: Consultation.pdf

Dear Pharmac  
 
Please find attached the submission from ADD Information Service on Controlled medicines on three monthly scripts 
as per the November 2022 legislation change finally ending paid monthly scripts for stimulant medication. 
 
We are asking for people to be treated the same consideration and support as others are re meds pick ups.  
 
SIncerely 
 
Lucy King 
Research Assistant 
With  
Robin Wynne-Williams 
www.addinfo.org.nz  
 
PS CC to Trevor Simpson to hear about some related Māori initiatives from as long ago as 2003.  
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From: Paul Collinson < >
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 3:54 pm
To: Consult
Cc: Miles Roper
Subject: Submission -Proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on prescribing and

dispensing of Class B controlled drugs

Hi 
  
The change to what and how controlled drugs are prescribed implies Patient Administration Systems need to be 
updated. I do not have an issue with this. The timing of the change is of concern. Many organisations enforce an IT 
change freeze over the Christmas  holidays for good reason; maintaining system stability over a period when staff 
numbers are low. Ours change freeze is from 15th December to 15th January. As Te Tai o Poutini West Coast owns 
and manages 4 general practices, the change freeze also impacts them. To roll this change out at this time creates 
risk to system stability. Would you please consider moving the change to later in January? 
  
Regards 
  
Paul Collinson 
ISG Programme Manager  
Te Tai o Poutini West Coast 

waea pūkoro: | īmēra:   
71 Water Walk Road, Greymouth | PO Box 387, Greymouth 7840 
 

 
 

Te Whatu Ora – Health New Zealand 
TeWhatuOra.govt.nz 
-------------------------- 
This message has been scanned and found to be free of known security risks. The Information contained in this 
message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any 
action in reliance upon, this information by person or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your system and destroy any copies. 
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From: Craig MacKenzie < >
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 5:06 pm
To: Consult
Subject: Response to Proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on prescribing and

dispensing of Class B controlled drugs

Hello 
I am sending this in my hospital role and as a pharmacist.  I don’t usually provide feedback on Pharmac consultations 
but I feel strongly about this potential change. 
 
I am concerned the current proposal would allow for increased supply of Controlled Drugs.  The proposal states 
“While the change from ten day dispensing to monthly dispensing would increase the 
amount of a Class B controlled drug able to be given to a person per visit, the total 
amount being dispensed would not change.   “ 
 
I think this statement is naïve and lacks an understanding of the clinical context.  Each dispensing will in effect result 
in a third more controlled drug being supplied to patients.  Potential harms may result for some patients as a result 
of having access to greater quantities of controlled drugs. 
These harms could include amongst the following  

 abuse/dependence,  
 accidental or intentional overdose 
 reduced opportunity for monitoring of efficacy and side-effects 
 increased risk to household members including children, due to higher quantities of medicines being present 

in the home at any one time 
 increased risk to the community through diversion, amongst other risks. 

 
From a hospital perspective, we know we have challenges with getting prescribers to prescribe an appropriate 
quantity on prescription.  Hierarchy’s of control promoting forcing functions rather than education/policy are the 
most effective method for promoting safety.  The current 10 day supply rule provides a forcing function/limit on 
supply.   
 
Allowing a month to be dispensed at one time could exacerbate the risks outlined above.  For example, there could 
be a cohort of patients who may end up dependant because they have more medicines at home than is needed (e.g. 
a patient is currently dispensed a 10 day supply and then think they don’t need any more so not pick up repeats – 
but if they get a month, they continue to take it which may result in an unintended harm). 
 
This also seems contrary to the HQSC approach in regards to the atlas of healthcare variation.  Opiates are a 
particular focus within the Atlas and the purpose of the Atlas is to prompt debate and raise questions about health 
service use and provision amongst clinicians, users and providers of health services about why any differences exist, 
and to stimulate improvement through this debate.   
 
The opiate Atlas has been used by regions to reduce opiate use given the inherent challenges inappropriate 
prescribing, dispensing and use of opiates can result in. 
 
I have discussed with one of our Specialist Addiction Service Clinicians who shares similar views. 
 
Kind regards 
Craig 
 
 
Craig MacKenzie 
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District Pharmacy Manager & Professional Lead   

Pharmacy Services / Te Wai ounamu /  Southern 
waea pūkoro:  or | īmēra:
Pharmacy Department, Level One, Oncology Building, Dunedin Hospital, Dunedin 9016 | Private Bag 1921, Dunedin 9054  
& Hospital Pharmacy New Zealand 
 

  
Te Whatu Ora – Health New Zealand  
TeWhatuOra.govt.nz  
 
 
 
 

 
This email or attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information intended for the sole use of the addressee(s). Any use, redistribution, 
disclosure, or reproduction of this message, except as intended, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender and remove all 
copies of the message, including any attachments. Please note, the views expressed in this communication are not necessarily those of the Te Whatu Ora - 
Southern, unless expressly so stated or apparent from the context. 
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